
Civic Offices 

Merrial Street 

Newcastle-under-Lyme 

Staffordshire 

ST5 2AG 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Contacting the Council: 

Switchboard 01782 717717  .  Fax 01782 711032  .  DX 20959  .  Text 07800 140048  

E-mail webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk  .  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

 

Britain in Bloom:  

National Winner 2005 

Silver Gilt Medal 2009  

Regional Winner 

2003, 2004, 2008,  

2009, 2010 

Gold Award Winner  

2002 - 2010 

 
 

 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 11th July, 2023  

Time 
 

6.30 pm  

Venue 
 

Astley Room - Castle  

Contact Geoff Durham 
 

   
  

 
 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s) 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 5 - 12) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Johnson (Chair), Barker MBE (Vice-Chair), Panter, Lawley and Reece 

 
Outside Representatives: Wakeling, Roberts, Berrisford, Broome, Fisher, Roberts, McPhee, 

Mrozicki, Heath-Pedley and Jarret 
 

The appropriate Parish Council representative(s) and Ward Members 
 
‘Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development  requirements from the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting’ 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Appendix 9, Section 4 of Constitution) 

Public Document Pack



 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
 

 Mrs. G. Burnett 

 T. Kearon 

 B. Panter 

 S. White 

 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place 

you need to: 
 

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf 

 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 
place) NB Only 2 Substitutes per political group are allowed for each meeting and your 
Chairman will advise you on whether that number has been reached 



  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 13/06/23 

  
1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

Tuesday, 13th June, 2023 
Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm 

 
View the agenda here 

 
 
Present: Councillor Trevor Johnson (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Panter 

 
Barker MBE 
 

Lawley 
 

Apologies: Councillor Reece, Dr C Wakeling and Andrew McPhee 
 
Substitutes: Councillor Lesley Richards (In place of Councillor Philip Reece) 

 
 
Officers: Charles Winnett Planning Officer 
 
Also in attendance: Dr Sukey Venables Fisher  
 Parish Councillor Chrissy Mrozicki  
 Parish Councillor Celia Jarrett  
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on the 18th April 2023 be agreed 

as a correct record. 
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
197 High Street, Silverdale 22/01078/FUL 
 
Members of the working party were glad that their initial concerns had been taken 
into consideration, however concerns were raised that CAWP and Silverdale Parish 
Council had not been informed of the amended scheme. 
 
Resolved: That the report on the decision on applications previously considered 

by the Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved: That the following observations be made on the applications listed 

below: 
 
Hanover Dental Practice, Brunswick Street, Newcastle  23/00439/LBC 
 
The working party noted that the submitted Heritage Statement failed to describe the 
significance of the heritage assets affected by the proposal and therefore the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=3938&Ver=4


  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 13/06/23 

  
2 

proposal was not in compliance with national policy. No further comments could be 
provided on the scheme without a detailed heritage statement accompanying the 
application.  
 
Castle Hill, 2 Nantwich Road, 22/00589/FUL 
 
Concerns were shared by the working party that the replacement windows had 
resulted in a harmful impact to the quality of the building and the wider Conservation 
Area. It was largely agreed that the side facing windows were less harmful but that 
the windows on the front elevation were not appropriate and had resulted in 
identifiable harm.  
 
The majority of the working party agreed that permission could be given subject to a 
condition requiring that the front windows either be put back to their original style, or 
redesigned to a more appropriate arrangement.   
 

6. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
 
Resolved: That grants be approved as follows: 
 
Betley Court, Main Road Betley (23/24001/HBG) 
 
The grant of £5000 was approved subject to the standard conditions.  
 
Madeley Almhouses (23/24002/HBG) 
 
The grant of £5000 was approved subject to the standard conditions. 
 

7. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no urgent business. 
 
A query was raised as to whether the council could apply for heritage funding on its 
owned properties. This matter is to be checked and reported back at the next CAWP 
meeting.  
 
 

Councillor Trevor Johnson 
Chair 

 
 

Meeting concluded at 7.10 pm 
 

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

  
CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 

  

Reference Location  Development Remarks Link 

23/00184/FUL Jolly Potters Inn, 9 Barracks 
Road, Newcastle 

Demolition of pub, construction of 4 
storey, 12 no. apartment block with 
underground parking and drainage 
works. 

Within Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00184/FUL 
 
 
 

23/00002/OUT Land North of Mucklestone 
Wood Lane and east of Rock 
Lane 

Outline planning application for the 
erection of up to 200 dwellings, 
associated infrastructure and open 
space Amended Plans for 150 
dwellings, open space and 
infrastructure 

Within and possibly affecting 
the setting of a Grade II Listed 
farmhouse. 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/00002/OUT 
 

23/00526/ADV Sneyd Arms, 1 Keele Village Erection of illuminated and non-
illuminated signs to exterior of building 

Within Keele village 
conservation area and 
affecting a building on the local 
Register 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/23/09526/ADV 
 
 

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00184/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00184/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00184/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00002/OUT
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00002/OUT
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/00002/OUT
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/09526/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/09526/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/23/09526/ADV


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Shelters

Bandstand

Castle House Car Park

BARRACKS ROAD

SCHOOL STREET
129.5m

HASSELL STREET

Shelter

Timber Yard

Shelter

ESS

Car Park

1

Hassells Bridge

The Old Mill

2 to 12

Walk
Castle

PH
El Sub Sta

Senior
Citizens

9

WINDSOR STREET

SCOTT STREET

Centre

Twyford

1

ST
RE

ET

Centurian

Hall

Ha
ss

ell
 C

ou
nty

2

School
Dancing

GARDEN

Hall

BA
CK

 G
AR

DE
NHouse

House

Bus Station

PC

Pr
im

ary
 Sc

ho
ol

385100.000000

385100.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00184/FUL	
Jolly Potters Inn, 9 Barracks Road
Newcastle Under Lyme

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Development Management 1:1,000¯

Newcastle Town Centre  Conservation
Area boundary

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



7

Lodge

14

Anvil Cottage

23

6

11

16

BROCKHILL

16

BADGER BROW ROAD

SHARPLANDS

Fairview

16

19
15

13

1

REYNARDS

25

Three Oaks

Path

Path

Pa
th

Path

Caravan Park
White

House Farm

Slurry Bed

Pond

Woodlake

Track

White House

Fairview

Drain

Kennels

Workings (dis)

Pond

Quarry Restoration
Tadgedale

Pond
Drain

Tadgedale

MP

Pond

Well

1
4

BRIAR GARDENS

Works
Sewage

LEIGHTON VIEW

10

Tanks

5

8

7

4

1

2

MILL

HEMP
WA

LK

1 FOLLY VIEW

Outfall

ROAD

31

The Bungalow

Leighton's Drumble

13

9

182.3m

West View

12

2

9

ROAD

49

BROOKFIELD

1

MARY'S

HUNTER'S POINT

6

ST

26

ROCK LANE

DALE

MUCKLESTONE WOOD LANE

5

MARTIN

32

17

1

1

6

1

5

1

2

12

1

19

182.9m

14

7

GVC

4

24

1

2

35

1

24

2

MARGARET'S

17

LB

Loggerheads

El Sub Sta

Ranworth Lodge

FOX HOLLOW

MUCKLESTONE ROAD

Oak

ECCLESHALL ROAD
QUEEN

Ppg StaPath

Farm

ESS
178.9m

373200.000000

373200.000000

373300.000000

373300.000000

373400.000000

373400.000000

373500.000000

373500.000000

373600.000000

373600.000000

373700.000000

373700.000000

373800.000000

373800.000000

373900.000000

373900.000000

336
200

.00
00

00

336
200

.00
00

00

336
300

.00
00

00

336
300

.00
00

00

336
400

.00
00

00

336
400

.00
00

00

336
500

.00
00

00

336
500

.00
00

00

336
600

.00
00

00

336
600

.00
00

00

336
700

.00
00

00

336
700

.00
00

00

336
800

.00
00

00

336
800

.00
00

00

336
900

.00
00

00

336
900

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00002/OUT	
Land North Of Mucklestone Wood Lane 
And East Of Rock Lane Loggerheads

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Development Management 1:4,000P̄age 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1

3

Keele Farmhouse

LB

THE VILLAGE

Lodge

9

Arms
9

8

180.7m

181.6m

51

53

2

4
3

Cottag
e

Clem
atis

14

Pp

6
5

(PH)

The Vicarage

6

5

2
1

School

Keele

10

Holly Mews

CHURCH BANK

7

The Old

181.1m

The Villa

7

4

1

Gas Gov

Sneyd

4

2

10

380800.000000

380800.000000

380900.000000

380900.000000

345
200

.00
00

00

345
200

.00
00

00

345
300

.00
00

00

345
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2023

23/00526/ADV
Sneyd Arms 1 The Village Keele

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Development Management 1:1,000¯

Keele Village Conservation
Area boundary

Keele Village Conservation
Area boundary

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	23 184
	23 002
	23 526


